

Bicycle Advisory Board

October 17, 2017

Meeting Minutes: Meeting called to order at 6:10 PM

<u>Attendance:</u>

Board Members Present: Ryan Patterson, Gary Kehr, Melissa Mohr, Rhonda Young, Theo Probst

Staff Present: Louis Meuler, Jerry Compton, Brandon Blankenagel, Dean Gunderson

Public Comment Period:

Questions about putting sharo sidewalk markings. Discussed signage and temporary and permeant markings.

Board Briefing Session:

Move to amend changes to the June 20, 2017 meeting minutes with correction to the attendance and wording under the Liaison Report. Move to amend the August 15, 2017 meeting minutes with correction to the spelling of quorum and staff report being about bike share.

Moved to approve the June 20, 2017 and August 15, 2017 meeting minutes as discussed with changes noted. Minutes approved unanimously.

- 1. Liaison Report-Millwood Trail
 - The Millwood Trail Meeting focused on technical design issues. The slop of the trail down to the river is below the historical rise and has been designed to be flooded and drained.
 - Discussion was made about river access for non-motorized watercraft and placemaking for a multi-use trail.
 - The final meeting will be on November 2nd with an open house available to the general public at Spokane Community College. Information will be sent out by email with a firm date and time.
- 2. Staff Report
 - Recruitment- there has been discussing with the Mayor's office to actively fill roles on the Board. Two applications have been submitted and will be brought to the Board for review.

3. Future Agenda Items

• Initiated public outreach on the next phase of Sprague Avenue the next segment to follow is from Brown and Scott near the University District. A presentation is online and can be brought to the Board for discussion. Also, the TJ Meenach Trail from the bridge to Northwest Blvd. making a solid system for bikers and pedestrians.

Note: Minutes are summarized by staff. An audiotape of the meeting is on file – Bicycle Advisory Board, City of Spokane

- Bike share
- Cincinnati Greenway will be discussed early spring or winter
- The senior design team will be visiting three neighborhood councils between now and Thanksgiving to gather information and recommendations from the community. Logan, East Central, and Nevada Heights neighborhoods will be visited.

A request was made to share with the Board when neighborhood meetings are held to allow Board Members the opportunity to attend.

A suggestion was made for new Board member information. Having a place for members to locate documents, duties, and information pertaining to the Board all in one place for easy access rather than on separate files not accessible or available to the Board.

A request was made to add a list of ongoing projects that could be added as a standing agenda for the Board to refer back to during meetings.

Discussion was made about a community wish list that could be posted to Facebook or to the website for the Bicycle Advisory Board.

Workshops:

- 1. North Spokane Corridor- Danielle Greenwood
 - Students are working with professors and WSDOT (Washington State Department of Transportation) to determine areas for placemaking along the higher populated areas of The Children of the Sun Trail.
 - WSDOT has hired Eastern to help facilitate placemaking north of Mission along the Freeway Corridor and The Children of the Sun Tail. WSDOT will start designing bridges and other construction that can take years to design. The goal to complete placemaking by the end of next year.
 - More information, timelines, and dates on Mission North will be brought back for further review at the next meeting. 2029 is the set deadline for completion.

Future Agenda Items:

- 1. City of Spokane Street Design Standards
- 2. BAB webpage update
- 3. Bike Parking Code Update
- 4. 6-Year Program Update (Early Spring)
- 5. Trent Bridge
- 6. MLK
- 7. Ben Burr Tie-in
- 8. Fish Lake Trail
- 9. Fish Lake Trail connect to Centennial Trail
- 10. Peaceful Valley Trail
- 11. TJ Meenach
- 12. Bike Share

2

Note: Minutes are summarized by staff. An audiotape of the meeting is on file – Bicycle Advisory Board, City of Spokane

Barnes Road
Millwood Trail
Sunset Blvd
U- District Bridge & Plaza
Children of the Sun
Cincinnati Greenway
High Drive Sewer
CT Mission Gap 1,2,3
CT Summit Gap

Meeting Adjourned at 7:42 PM

Note: Minutes are summarized by staff. An audiotape of the meeting is on file – Bicycle Advisory Board, City of Spokane